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About me…
• With WMU since 2004
• Joint appointment in Geological & 

Environmental Sciences 
and the Mallinson Institute for 
Science Education

• Geoscience Education Research

46 total 
proposals 
submitted

42 external 
to WMU 

(NSF)

30 out of 
total not 

funded 

15 funded, 
1 pending

8 NSF
4 other
3 WMU

1st: 2
2nd: 1
4th: 1



How it feels to submit a proposal…



How it feels to get a proposal…



How it feels to get a proposal…



How it feels to NOT get a proposal…

https://www.ifm.eng.cam.ac.uk/research/grant-writers-handbook/cartoons/

https://www.ifm.eng.cam.ac.uk/research/grant-writers-handbook/cartoons/


How I deal with grant rejection…
1. Read the reviewer comments.

4. Re-read the reviewer comments with my team:
a. “They didn’t get it.”
b. Things we can fix and resubmit.
c. Things we cannot fix. Is this idea dead in the water?

3. Let some time pass.

2. Sulk, get angry, maybe cry a little. Complain loudly to my inner 
circle (but NEVER online or in writing) about how the reviewers 
are a bunch of imbeciles who don’t understand my brilliance.



How I deal with grant rejection…
4. Re-read the reviewer comments with my team:

a. “They didn’t get it.”
b. Things we can fix and resubmit.
c. Things we cannot fix. Is this idea dead in the water?



How I persist and resubmit…

If they didn’t “get it,” it is MY job to explain it better.
• Look for specific points of confusion.
• See how these could be reframed for clarity.
• Call the program officer and ask!



How I persist and resubmit…
Things that are fixable:
• Was my idea a good fit to the solicitation? If not, is there 

another opportunity for this work? Or can I modify my 
proposal to better fit what the funding agency is looking for?

• Do I have the right people on this project? Am I missing key 
expertise?

• Where are the key problems? The methodology? The theory 
or lit review? Importance and impact of the work? The 
budget, timeline, or logistics?

• Did I miss a key part of the solicitation? Can I reorganize the 
proposal to follow the solicitation precisely?



To admit or not to admit…

On a resubmission, should I address prior reviewer comments? 
It depends…
• Will it strengthen the proposal?
• Will it go to the same program officer and/or same 

reviewers?

https://www.ifm.eng.cam.ac.uk/research/grant-writers-handbook/cartoons/

https://www.ifm.eng.cam.ac.uk/research/grant-writers-handbook/cartoons/


In summary…
Do:
• Allow yourself to feel disappointed, angry, or sulky.
• Call the program officer if comments are unclear.

• Email first with specific questions and a request for a call.
• Address specific concerns in the revision and (maybe) call out 

that the proposal is a resubmission.
• Have a “critical friend” review the revised version.
• Use the reviewer and program officer comments to improve 

the next version of the proposal.
• Realize that one (or two, or three) rejection(s) is not the kiss 

of death.
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https://www.ctsi.ucla.edu/education/files/publicview/training/doc
s/study-sections-adams.pdf





There are lots of types of reviews, 
and more video now



Review your review!











• Try and reference work from your likely reviewers.





We appreciate the thorough comments provided by the reviewers and have substantially revised the proposal. We have performed key experiments since the
last submission and that data (FIG. 4, 5, 7, 9 and 12) frames the revised focus of the remaining Aims 1 and 3 and the new Aim 2. Changes are highlighted
with a left margin bar. Specific responses to the prior reviews are highlighted below by section.

Significance: The reviewers generally considered the unanswered question of how actin organization relates to translation and eEF1A function and the
biomedical importance of eEF1A significant. Concerns were raised regarding the GCN2 deletion results which are addressed with new data and new aims.

Investigator and Environment: These were generally regarded as positive.

Innovation: The use of ribosome profiling and tRNA microarrays were considered innovative and remain in the proposal. In addition, we have added state of
the art MS analysis of phosphorylation of eEF1A. A concern was that standard techniques were used; however, another aspect of the innovation is the
questions addressed such as the link between the translation initiation and elongation pathways and the best techniques in some cases are classic methods.

Renewal: The progress was assessed as excellent or relatively productive, reflected in 16 papers or reviews, some with partial acknowledgment of other
support.

A p p r o a c h : T h i s s e c t i o n o f t h e c r i t i q u e s h a d t h e m o s t c o n c e r n s a n d i s a d d r e s s e d a s d e s c r i b e d b e l o w .
The major strengths were the genomic approaches such as the tRNA microarray to assess the link between eEF1A, eIF2α phosphorylation and

aminoacyl-tRNA (aa-tRNA) levels and the ribosome profiling analysis. The later technique is called by one reviewer “a powerful assay of gene expression”
and its use is expanded. The other strength was the goal to understand the very novel finding of eIF2α phosphorylation and the mechanism by which this is
signaled. This is now addressed more thoroughly and with an eye towards a more mechanistic understanding relative to eEF1A function. While Critique 1
was the most positive, this was not reflected in the category score.

The minor weaknesses were the limited nature of the mammalian subaim, concern the genetic screens may not yield results and low enthusiasm for
mRNA localization studies. The major weakness was a lack of enthusiasm for the strong focus on the non canonical function of eEF1A as “the available
assays for the functional significance of this interaction are limited and may hamper progress” thus limiting a mechanistic analysis of the actin function. The
clear concern was since the GCN2 deletion did not suppress all the defects of the eEF1A actin bundling mutant strains the mechanism was likely not as
indicated or at least more complex. We take these concerns as seriously as the reviewers, and as such specifically addressed them with additional
experiments prior to resubmission. We also changed the entire focus of the grant to a more mechanistic approach with very clear ties to the regulation of
eEF1A by cofactors and post translational modification. Remaining, however, is the analysis of the links between translation initiation (eIF2α phosphorylation),
eEF1A and potential cytoskeletal effects only as appropriate. In the revised application we have specifically addressed these concerns by:

1. Focusing on the yeast system since a larger mammalian subaim is less critical with less focus on the cytoskeleton, removing the mRNA localization
analysis and reducing the number of genetic screens.

2. Performing the critical experiments to show that in fact the aa-tRNA binding and actin binding do have overlapping effects in our mutants, explaining the
partial suppression upon GCN2 deletion. Therefore all of Aim 1 is now a mechanistic analysis of the eIF2α phosphorylation event and the potential
signals, with a much greater focus on eEF1A activity in translation.

3. Providing compelling preliminary results that direct the grant at regulation via eEF1A by not only the associated cofactors in Aim 1 but via
phosphorylation sites in Aim 2. This returns to the strength of the lab’s expertise in mechanistic elongation studies.

4. Expanding the mRNA profiling analysis in Aim 3 with a greater focus on elongation regulation and limited complementary studies on actin effects on
translation. We provide pilot data supporting the technical feasibility of this assay in our lab with our collaborator Bin Tian.



Principal Investigator
KINZY, TERRI GOSS PHD
Applicant Organization: RBHS-ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MEDICAL SCHOOL
Review Group: ZRG1 MGB-E (08)
Center for Scientific Review Special Emphasis Panel
Molecular Genetics B (MGB)
Meeting Date: 11/25/2013 RFA/PA: PA11-260
Council: JAN 2014 PCC: G123MB
Requested Start: 04/01/2014
Project Title: Regulators of Translation Elongation Factor eEF1A
SRG Action: Impact Score: 40 Percentile: 22 &
Next Steps: Visit http://grants.nih.gov/grants/next_steps.htm
Human Subjects: 10-No human subjects involved
Animal Subjects: 32-Animals involved - SRG comments

RESUME AND SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION: This project will investigate the role of the eukaryotic
translation elongation factor, eEF1A, in regulating protein translation, and in controlling gene
expression using budding yeast as a model system. These studies have the potential to provide
important new information regarding this critical process, and how interaction between eEF1A and
actin, and eEF1A phosphorylation control steps in translation. Dr. Kinzy is a leader in this field, with a
strong track record of accomplishments. Dr. Kinzy has responded to concerns raised in the prior
review, and the resubmission has been significantly improved. Panel members expressed strong
support for the mix of genetic and biochemical approaches proposed, and the use of yeast as a model
organism. In contrast, several panel members viewed the lack of supportive preliminary data for Aim 2
as a weakness. In addition, concerns were raised that candidate kinases had not yet been identified,
and several panel members did not think these studies would have a strong impact in the field. Other
panel members expressed stronger support for the proposal and were convinced critical new insights
into this important problem would emerge in the next grant cycle. Overall, the review panel concluded
this was an excellent application.
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